From: Kaine, Tim

Sent time: Sunday, July 20, 2008 6:25:20 PM
To: Roberts, Larry
Subject: RE: VT article in RTD

Thanks Larry—maybe we can talk about this later in the week. | also got wrapped up with too many other things today so decided to
wait and have the Tom Davis conversation with you tomorrow if that's okay.

From: Roberts, Larry

Sent: Sunday, July 20, 2008 1:54 PM
To: Kaine, Tim; Skinner, Delacey
Subject: RE: VT article in RTD

We have a number of issues to address in the VT settlement and can fold this into the discussion.

In the settlement agreement, VT has agreed to create an online database of all documents other than medical information within six
months of the approval of the first settlement agreement (which occurred about a month ago), to give the families priority access for a
reasonable period of time, and then to make it accessible to the public.

| am sure that FOIA exemptions cover most of what has not been turned over to the media. That being said, it may not be possible to
survive a constant drumbeat of the media complaining about access.

From: Kaine, Tim

Sent: Sunday, July 20, 2008 11:27 AM
To: Roberts, Larry; Skinner, Delacey
Subject: VT article in RTD

There’s a front page article in the RTD today about Tech withholding information concerning the April 07 shooting. Are they not following
FOIA? Should we intervene?

TK



